

Marathon High School

School Advisory Council (SAC)

Tuesday, April 7, 2024 @ 6:12-6:53 pm MHS Cafeteria

SAC Voting Members: Martine Abraham, Diane Culver, Lori Mandile, Christina McIntyre, Lara Wheeler, Kym Momaly, Betsy Sharf, Heather Dworniczak, Christine Paul, Maria Banks, Chris Todd Young, and Margaret Leon.

SAC Voting Members in Attendance: Lori Mandile, Christina McIntyre, Lara Wheeler, Kym Momaly, and Christine Paul.

SAC Attendance: Kym Momaly, Rebecca Keenum, Lara Wheeler, Lori Mandile, Christine Paul, Kirsten Burns, Christina McIntyre, Amanda Taylor, and Cami Holdinga.

Meeting Minutes

- 1. Meeting called to order at 6:12 pm by Kym Momaly
- 2. Pledge by Lucian Burns
- 3. Adopt agenda for May Did not meet quorum.
- 4. Motion to excuse April Absences Did not meet quorum.
- 5. Approval of April minutes Did not meet quorum.
- 6. Focus on students Lara Wheeler
 - The Student Government Association hosted SGA and Class Officer Elections last week.
 - The SGA Senior Celebration and Induction of new officers will take place on Thursday, May 9th at 1:40pm in the MHS Bistro. Parents are invited to attend.
 - Fin Fashion, the MHS school spirit shop will be open at the spring football game on May 17th for fans to shop for some new Dolphin Gear.
 - Any high school student that is interested in being part of student leadership and decision making can request leadership as an elective for the 2024-2025 school year.
- 7. Focus on Sports Christine Paul
 - Tennis season is complete.
 - Boys Weightlifting- Two boys qualified for states. Chase Leird and Tanner Ross. Tanner finished in 9th.
 - Track and Field boys finished in 2nd at Districts and the girls 3rd. The team is competing at the Regionals today in Ft Lauderdale. Looking to advance 5 to 10 athletes to states next week.
 - Baseball season ended last week with a loss in the District Semi Finals.
 - Softball The team advanced to Regionals/States with an at large bid. The girls will play Miami Christian tomorrow in the first round. The game is at Miami Christian.
 - Spring Football game is home on May 17th at 7 PM.
- 8. Focus on Arts Christine Paul
 - The steel drum and spring band concerts went well and were very nice.

- Avid talent show was postponed to the Fall of 2024 due to low interest.
- There was a pro wrestling event was hosted here last Friday as a football fundraiser. The event had a great turnout and the students loved it! The organization hinted at staff participation next year if we have the event here again.
- 9. Focus on SAC Kym Momaly
 - 2024-2025 officer stating was postponed due to quorum not being met.
 - Next meeting scheduled for Thursday, August 22nd at 6:00 pm to elect officers and voting members.
 - The 2024-2025 meeting calendar will also be set.
- 10. Focus on School Christine Paul
 - End-of-year exams are in full swing and wrap up next week.
 - Teacher evaluations are underway.
 - ELA progress monitoring (PM) showed improvement between the 1st and 2nd monitoring, and hopes are high we see improvement with PM3.
 - MHS had the top attendance of all high schools in Monroe County.
 - PBIS had a good push this year with new events created with student input. There were over 600n Dolphin Prides given this year!
 - Co-teaching was implemented this year and has gone well. Hopefully we will have more next year.
 - The 2023-2024 school year introduced an AVID strategy to help students with organization. One binder each with all subjects within it. Planners as well were used more frequently and have shown themselves to be helpful.
 - MHS has had some firsts this year in sports. Justice L. championed weightlifting and Mikkel R. in track.
 - Special Olympics appeared for the first time at MHS this year with soccer and bocce ball competitions. Our soccer team is on their way to states in Orlando next week.
- 11. Open Agenda Items
 - MHS Mural the mural was peeling and needs to be replaced. The wall has been cleaned and painted over. A new mural is coming soon.
 - 2024-2025 school year students return on August 14th. Open house is being planned and dates will be confirmed soon.
- 12. Meeting adjourned at 6:53 pm by Kym Momaly.

Next Meeting: August 22nd in the Media Center

** Something to Think About: 2024-2025 School Year SAC. Anyone want to be an officer? Meet again on Tuesday's? How to bring attendance up?